

# Jonny Blaker

Jonathan Anthony Blaker
7523 Old Bayside Road
Chesapeake Beach, MD 20736
United States of America
+001 571-451-8244
JonathanAnthonyBlaker@Gmail.com

## MISSION STATEMENT

The latest movement in my career is a shift from business and sales software development to the world of blockchain technology. After the rapid adoption of this beast of a technology we call "blockchain" the last year I made a decision after heavy analysis to focus my attention on working to become a development and business cryptocurrency subject matter expert— I installed solidity among other tools and began this journey onward to understand the uncharted frontier of blockchain and cryptocurrency in business.

# **EXPERIENCE**

## Crypto Coin Ninjas, Washington D.C. | www.CryptoCoinNinjas.com

#### Software Engineer, Business Analyst, & Consultant

2017 - PRESENT

I provide an array of our customer or client's industry specific professional services and expertise relating to the world of cryptocurrency and technical implementation of the "blockchain" across all industries and facets of business around the globe. As a Software solutions and Consulting Firm we take pride in using the latest cutting edge protocols and SDK/API's to serve small to corporate size business entities as well as the individual investment based clients.

Nonstop 24/7 our auto trading bots are crushing algorithms enabling tools for the Ninja's to identify various streams of a particular sector's function and how to monetize accordingly in contrast to the current market context when cross referencing alt coins with Bitcoin and hundreds of international exchanges. This body of work will identify trends, automate trading and financial transactions with predefined logic that derives from our real-time "Ninja cooked" data model therefore allowing our firm and it's software to protect assets from the ever happening volatile swings in crypto as we are speeding on a boat through uncharted waters in this groundbreaking new financial tranche.

Aside from the data model and direct consultation we have delivered a variety of solutions from Crypto payment portals, API or integration services, Import/Export apps for flat files into various vendor and home cooked systems furthermore the ability to deliver full stack data driven enterprise solutions.

#### Private Consultant, Ft. Lauderdale FL USA | Washington D.C. USA

#### **Lead Developer & Business Analyst**

2017 - 2018

Lead Developer Consultant hired to help a company in the Aviation MRO industry. Provided full stack custom enterprise software development, support post go live, and implementation while delivering solutions in the form of fully scale-able enterprise software, custom web application development, process streamlining-expedition, plus expert data conversion and 3rd party vendor integration efforts. The software or services I developed used the .Net framework with a variety of the web and application programming specifications and languages such as C#, ASP.Net, HTML 5, Apex, Javascript, SQL/Sql Server, and various other technical resources or libraries.

#### Crypto Coin Ninjas, Washington D.C. USA | www.CryptoCoinNinjas.com

## Software Engineer, Business Analyst, & Consultant

2014 - 2016

- Client was Office Depot working at their HQ dedicated to a corporate merger project concerning the integration of OfficeMax legacy Oracle ERP system to the Office Depot Salesforce cloud
- Collaborated on site with other consultants from Appirio, Salesforce.Com, and WiPro
- SFDC Configurations/Customization User Interface, Page Layouts, Tabs,
   Custom fields, Custom objects, Validation Rules, Triggers.
- Experience in SFDC related technologies such as Apex, Visualforce, Web Services API
- Used different data tools Apex Data Loader, Force.com, Eclipse, Ant,
   Visual studio, Custom Apps

## **USA TODAY/Gannett Corp, McLean VA USA**

## Business Application & Integration Developer in Salesforce & C#/Asp.net/Sql Server

2009 - 2014

Conversion of legacy client application programming efforts to the latest
 .Net web based platforms and expose an interface to other new
 technologies or vendor applications... I am a C# ninja

- Cloud 2 Cloud/Cloud 2 Legacy integration development at an enterprise level across all Salesforce organizations or custom CRM applications owned by Gannett Corporation
- Business analysis and web-based/database application development resource for the Sales/CRM division of Gannett's Corporate IT Application & Programming department.
- Maintain existing vendor applications combined with developing new solutions and enterprise applications to accommodate the data access and content serialization requirements concerning the advertising, newsroom, and editorial operations departments.
- Conversion of legacy client application programming efforts to the latest
   .Net web based platforms and expose an interface to other new technologies or vendor applications

## American Association for the Advancement of Science, Washington D.C. USA

## Senior Systems Analyst - SQL Server DBA

2008 - 2009

- Coded in Sql Server 2000 and 2005 instances while providing enterprise data analysis, reporting, DTS/SSIS package compilation, and procedural SQL scripting for the OPMS (Operations, Publications & Member Services) department of "Science" magazine.
- Streamlined the Email Marketing campaign enterprise software API client development by providing concise quality assurance and testing practice to ensure funded requirements and expectations were satisfied on a timely fashion and deadlines were not breached.
- Facilitated the sales of advertisements for the national and international markets of "Science" magazine providing commercial advertisers with acute data access programs and tools which were enhanced extensively to accommodate both technical and security constraints.

## **Component Control, San Diego CA USA**

#### Data Services SQL Developer/Crystal Report Writer

2005 - 2008

Lead Developer Consultant hired to help a company in the Aviation MRO industry. Provided full stack custom enterprise software development, support post go live, and implementation while delivering solutions in the form of fully scale-able enterprise software, custom web application development, process streamlining-expedition, plus expert data conversion and 3rd party vendor integration efforts. The software or services I developed used the .Net framework with a variety of the web and application programming specifications and languages such as C#, ASP.Net, HTML 5, Apex, Javascript, SQL/Sql Server, and various other technical resources or libraries.

# **EDUCATION**

#### West Virginia University, Morgantown WV USA

## Bachelor of Arts in Communication

Graduated in 2005 with a minor in English and emphasis in organizational communication.

#### Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore MD

#### Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer Certification Course

Networking administration and security for a Windows/AD network that I completed in 2001 where I attained the relevant Microsoft MCSA certifications.

# **AWARDS**

## **USATODAY Information Technology Employee of the Business Quarter**

Honor date: Apr 2010

Honor issuer: John Palmisano - Vice President of I.T. for USA TODAY

I was elected this highly regarded commendation for my work custom programming and automating real time production of nightly feeds to third party vendors(Amazon, Barnes & Noble, Nielson's, etc) and mostly the support of the ipad feed concerning www.Usatoday.com website content production digitally and for print as well.